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BOARD'S REPORT

To
The Members,
Amwill Health Care Limited

Your Company's Directors are pleased to present the 7rh (Seventh) Annual Report of the Company
along with the Audited statement of Accounts and the Auditois Report, for the Financial Year ended
N/'larch 31. 2024.

HIGHLIGHTS OF PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, the Company has Rs. 4,394.83 Lakhs as revenue. The net profit for
the year under review has been Rs. 1,676.41 Lakhs as against Rs. 402.92 Lakhs during the
previous financial year. Your Directors are continuously looking for avenues for future grolvth of the
Company

FINANCIAL RESULTS
(Rs. in La khs )

Particulars Current Financial Year
2023-24

Previous Financial Year
2022-23

Revenue from Operations 4,394.83 3,016.63

Other lncome 33.58 11.62

Total income

Operating and administrative expenditure

lnterest and finance charges

4,428.41 3,028.25

1,760.72 1 .669.18

De ciation and amortization ex nse 23.86 23 74

Other Ex NSCS 967.41 932.41

ProfiU Loss before taxes & exce ional ltems

2,752.00 2,625.33

1.676.41 402.92

Ex onal ltems

1,676.41 402.92

110.20
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Total Expenses

ProfiU(Loss) before taxes

Taxes

Current tax 428.80



For earlier Years

(2.38) (s.23)Deferred tax

1,249.99 30't.95

OPERATIONS

The company is engaged in wholesale trading of pharmaceutical products and there is no change in
the nature of business of the company during the financial year ended 31sr March, 2024. The
Company has entered into growth stage where the revenue is increasing resulting which profit has
also increased significantly.

Your directors feel happy to inform that the company will see significant progress in its operations in
the upcoming years.

DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant circumstances
and fund requirement for the future growth, has decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend
any Dividend for the financial year under review.

THE STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

lhe net proflt for the year under review has been Rs. 1,676.41 Lakhs as against Rs. 402.92 Lakhs
during the previous financial year. The Company has generated revenue of Rs.4,394.83 Lakhs
during the period under revie\/ as against Rs. 3,016.63 Lakhs during the previous financial year.

TRANSFERS TO RESERVES AND RETENTION IN THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

During the year under review, the Board of Directors did not propose transfer of any anrount to the
General Reserve Account. However, the Company has balance of Rs. 1,710.87 Lakhs as on 31sr
I'ilarch 2024 in its Reserves and Surplus.

DETAILS OF REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OR THE REPORT, IF ANY, FOR LAST 3
YEARS.

There was no revision of financial statements or the report during the last 3 years.

INDUCTION OF STRATEGIC ANO FINANCIAL PARTNERS DURING THE YEAR.

There was no induction of strategic and financial partners during the year under review

DE-LISTING ACTIVITY

Your Cornpany is a Unlisted Pubiic Company. The Shares of the Company are not listed in any
stock exchange. There was no de-iisting activity during the year under review.

SHARE CAPITAL

--)

ProfiU(Loss) after taxes (PAT)

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31st ltlarch,2024 was Rs 5 Lakhs divided into 50,000 equity
shares of Rs 10 each.



INCREASE IN AUTHORIZED CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AND ALTERATION OF CAPITAL
CLAUSE OF MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION

The Company proposed to undertake an lnitial Public Offer ("lPO") of its equity shares and list the
same with the BSE SNIE Platform at an opportune time in consultation with Merchant Banke(s) and
other advisors, in accordance with applicable laws and subject to applicable regulatory approvals.

For the purpose of undertaking the IPO and list the equity shares of the Company it was necessary
to increase the component of the existing Authorized Equity Share Capital of the Company by
issuing further Equity shares and thereby increased Authorized Share Capital from Rs.25,00,000
(Rupees Twenty-Five Lakhs) divided into Equity Shares of 2,50,000 (Two Lakh Fifty Thousand) of
Rs. 101 each to Rs. 2 1 ,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-One Crore) divided into Equity Shares of
2,10,00,C00 of Rs. 10/- each and consequently the Memorandum of Association of the Company
was also altered at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 27 January 2024.

RIGHTS ISSUE

During the year under review, the Board of Directors at their meeting dated 23 December 2023 has
allotted 20,000 fully paid up equity shares to the existing eligible shareholders on a right basis.

Apart from above mentioned change, there is no change in the capital structure of the Company
during the year under review, including change in the issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital;
reclassification or sub-division of the authorised share capital; reduction of share capital or buy back
of shares; change in the capital structure resulting from restructuiing and change in voting rights.

The Shareholding pattern of the Company as on March 31 ,2024 is as under:

Tarun Gandhi

Anand Gandhi

Shashikala

lsha Gandhi

Bhavika Gandhi

Bha a GanChi

Abhishek Jain

No disclosure is required under Section 67(3Xc) of the Companies Act, 2C13 in respect of voting
rights not exercised directly by the employees of the Company as the provisions of the said Section
are not applicable.

40.57 202,850

40.57 202,850

24,7504.95

4.95

4.95

Total Nominal

2,475

2,475

10/- each

20,285

20,285

2,475

Value

No. of Equity
Shares held (of Rs. % of Equity

Shares held

24,750

24,750

5,050

15,000

1.01s05

1,500 3.00

100.00% 500,000

Name of the Shareholder



DEPOSITS

During the year the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

The company has repaid money received from directors as below which is not a deposit as per the
provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 20'14.

Amount in Rs.

No
Opening
Balance

1

2 Ivlr. Anand Gandhi 470

CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in the nature of business during the year under review.

DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board of the Company is in compliance with the requirement of Section 149
of the Conrpanies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules,2014.

The following changes have been made to tlre Board of Directors of the Company during the year:

st.
No.

N=rr- Oes!gnation Appointment
or Resignation

Appointment or
Resignation
Date

1 Mr. Tarun Gandhi. Mana tn Director

lfi. Anand Gandhi-

3 Dr. Rekha Jagadish^ Non-Executive Director intment 28-12-2023

4 Mr. Sambhav Mehtat. Non-Exccutive Appointment 04-01-2024
lnde nndent Drrector

Mr. Sagar Goutam Nahar** Appoir:tment 27-01-2021

* Ivlr. Tarun Gandhi and Mr. Anand Gandhi Designation has been changed flom Director lo
Ivlanaging Director of the company w.e.f. 27 -01-2024

^ Dr. Rekha Jagadish was regularized by the shareholders in EGM neld an 29-12-2023
** Mr. Sambhav Meilta and Mr. Sagar Goutam Nahar vras regularized by the shareholders in the
EGM held on 27-A1-2024

None of the Directors on the Board hold directorships in moi'e than ten public companles. Further,
none of tl'ier) is a member of more than ten Cornmittees or Chainnan of more than five Committees
across all tile Dublic companies in which he is a director. Necessary disciosures regarding

-5

Closing
balance

Amount
received

Amount repaid

470

Name of the
Director

Mr. Tarun Gandhi

Appointment 27-C1-2024

Manaqing Director Appointment 27 -01-2024

Inde ndent Director
Non-Executive

2.

5.



directorships and Committee positions in other public companies as on March 31,2024 have been
made by the Directors.

RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY ROTATION

ln accordance with the provisions cf the Act, Mr. Anand Gandhi (DlN: 07854706) retires by rotation
at the ensuing AGII and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board commends re-
appointment of Mr. Anand Gandhi, for approval of the Members at the ensuing AGM.
Brief resume, nature of expertise, details of diiectorship(s) held in other companies of Mr. Tarun
Gandhi, along with their respective shareholding in the Company as required under Secretarial
Standard-2 and are outlined in the Notice of the ensuing AGM

During the year, the company paid remuneration or sitting fees to KIV1P as below
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Name of the Director

Ms. Sa a Parmar

94.78

b.JY

089

196.84Total

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has recejved necessary dec:arations from all lndependent Directors of the Company
in accordance with the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they
meet the criteria of independence as presc:'ibeci under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

-6-

sl.
No.

Designation Particulars of
payment

Amount

Remuneration 94.781

Remuneration

Mr. Anand Gandhi

Chief Financial Offlcer Remuneration3

4 Remuneration

The lndependent Directors hold office for a fixed term of five years and are not liable to retire by
rotation. None of the lndependent Directors have any other material pecuniary relationships or
transactions with the Company, its Promoters, its Directors, its Senior Management, its Subsidiaries,
and Associates which in their .iudgment would affect their independence and the lndependent
Directors have complied with the Code for lndependent Directors prescribed in Schedule lV to the
Act. ln the opinion of the Board, the lndependent Director meet the conditions specified in the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed there under, for their continued appointment as
lndependent Directors of the Company, respectively and they are independent of the management.

ln accordance with the provisions of the Act, Mr. Tarun Gandhi (DlN: 07854699) retires by rotation at
the ensuing AGM and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board commends re-
appointment of Mr. Tarun Gandhi, for approval of the Members at the ensuing AGM.
Brief resume. nature of expertise, details of directorship(s) held in other companies of Mr. Tarun
Gandhi, along with their respective shareholding in the Company as required under Secretarial
Standard-2 and are outlined in the Notice of the ensuing A,GM

l,4anaqinq Drrector

2. Mr. Tarun Gandhi Manaoinq Director

Ms. Sharanva Naqarai

Companv Secrerary



Details of receipt of any commission by MDMTD/DIRECTOR: During the period under review, None
of the Director / lvlanaging Director / Whole Time Director have received commission from Amwill
Health Care Limited

A detailed agenda is sent to each Director in advance of Board and Committee Meetings. To enable
the Board to discharge its responsibility effectively, the Managing Director of the Company briefs the
Board at every meeting on the overall performance of the Company.

A detailed operations report is also presented at every Board Meeting. The Board also reviews
strategy and business plans, annual operating and capital expenditure budgets, compliance with
statutory / regulatory requirements and review of major legal issues, review of quarterly / hal'f-yearly I
annual results, borrowings and investments, major accounting provisions and write-offs, minutes of
meetings of the Audit Committee and other Committees of Directors of the Board and Corporate
Social Responsibility spends, plan and its review, etc.

CONVERSION FROM PRIVATE LIMITED TO PUBLIC LIMITED COMPA}.IY

The Company was proposed to get converted from Private Limited Company to Public Linlited
Company at the Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 29-12-2023 and thereafter the name was
approved by the Registrar of Companies from "AMWILL HEALTH CARE PRIVATE l-lMITED" to
'AMWll-L I-IEALTH CARE LIMITED w.e f. from 25.01.2024.

WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN

ln compliance with Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Act and Rules made thereunder, a
copy of your Company's Annual Rerurn as on March 31, 2024, shall be available on the website of
the Company at www.amwillhealthcare.com.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTOR'S APPOINTM=NT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND OISC1IARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The company has formed Nomination and Remuneration Comnrittee during the year on 04th March
2024 as per the provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 20 13 read with Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. and policy is already disclosed on the v/ebsite of
the company. However, there are no meetings held by the Committee during the year.

Composition of our Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as below

Name of the Director Designation in the Committee Nature of Directorship

[,ilr. Sagar Goutarn Nahar Chairman Non-Executive lndependent
Director

It4 r. Sambhav Il4ehta Ivlernber Non-Executive
Director

Dr. Rekha Ja ad ish llember |Jon-Execulive Director

DETAILS OF RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION BY DIRECTOR / MANAGING DIRECTOR /
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR.

BOARD PROCEOURE

lndependent

-7 -



NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

A total of 12 Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. The
maximum gap between any two Board Meetings was less than 120 days:

o4-03-2024

A tc,tal of 4 General Meetings were held during rhe financial year ended 3'lst March 2024

Date of Meetin T of General Meetin Members Present

2

2

J

4

5

2

3 29-12-2023

27-01-2024 Extra-Ordina General Meetin

All the meetings of tlte Board and Members of the Company are convened and held in compliance
with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standards issued by "The
lnstitute of Cornpany Secretaries of lndia", as amended from time to tirne.

8-

7

4

Sl. No. Date of Meeting Total no. of Directors associated as
on the date of meeting

No. of Directors attended

1 20-04-2023 2

2 01-08-2023 2

3 c1-09-2023 2

4 04-09-2023 2

2

2

2

5 27-09-2023 2

6 13-1?--2023 2

7

8 28-12-2023

2

I 04-01-2024 3

10 25-01-2024 4

11 27-01-2024

12

Sl. No.

1 30-09-2023

15-12-2023 Extra-Ordina General I1,4eetr

7

7

The Annual General Meeting for the financial yeat 2023-24 will be held in accordance with Section
96 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules rnade there under.

2

2

23-12-2023

Annual General l/eetincr

Extra-Ordinary General Meetinq



Board Meetings

3

Name of the Director

Dr. Rekha J adish.
lVlr. Anand Gandhi

4 4
12

12

12

'100

100
100

No of Meeting
l-leld

%
of attendance

No. of Meeting
attended

4
2

3
2

100
100

ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS

The details as to number of board meetings attended by each director during the year under review
are as under:

(a) in the preoaration of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to materiai departures, if any.

(b) the directors have selected such accounting polioies and applied them consistently and made
judgmerrts and estinlates that are !'eascnable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end cf the financiai year on March 31,2024 and of the
profit of the Company for lhat period.

1.

,

Mr. Sambhav lr4ehta*
Irlr. Sa ar Goutam Nahart

'Dr. Rekha Jagadish, Mr. Sambhav l\4ehta and Mr. Sagar Goutam Nahar were appointed during the
year on 28-12-2023, 04-01-2024 and 27 -01-2024 respectively.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The company has forned Audit Committee during the year on 04th March 2024 as per the provisions
of Section 177(1) oi the Companies Act, 20'13 read with Cornpanies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014. l-lowever, there are no meetings held by the Comrniftee during the year.

Compcsition of our Audit Committee is as below:

Name of the Director Designation in the Committee Nature of Directorehip

Ivlr. Sambhav Mehta Charrman

Mr. Sagar Goutam Nahar ltilenrber

Mr. farun Gandiii l\l enr ber

Details of role, scope and power of audit committee is disclosed on the website of the company

BOARD EVALUATION

The provisions cf Section 149(8) read with Schedule lV are conrpiled by the Colnpany and the Board
on continuous basis evaluates its effectiveness and that of the individual directors by seeking inputs
on various aspects.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant 1e $sgtion 134(3)(c) and Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors, based
on the representations received frotn the operating management and after due enquiry, confirm and
states that:

-9 -

Non-Executi,re
Dii'ector
Non-Executive
Drrector

lndependent

lndependent

and ManagingChairman
Director

sl.
No

Mr. l'arun Gandhi

3



(c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets ofthe Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a "going concern" basis.
(e) The directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that

such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and
(f) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The company has complied with the provisions relating to appointment of Key Managerial Personnel
as specified under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 as applicable to the Company.
Consequently, the Company has appointed the following Key Managerial Personnel.

st.
No.

Appointment or
Resignation

25-01-2024

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Conrpany is exposed to inherent uncertainties owin0 to the sectors in which it operates. A key
factor in determining a company's capacity to create sustainable value is the risks that the company
is willing to take (at strategic and operational levels) and its ability to manage them effectively. Many
risks exist in a company's operating environment and they emerge on a regular basis. The
Company's Risk Management processes focuses on ensuring that these risks are identified on a
timely basis and addressed.

ln today's economic environment, Risk lt4anagement is a very important part of busrness. The main
aim of risk management is to identify, monitor, and take precautionary measures in respect of the
events that may pose risks for the business. Your Company's risk management is embedded in the
business processes. The Company already has in place the proceduie to inform the Board about the
risk assessment and minimization procedures. Your Company has appropriate risk managernent
systems in place for identiflcation and assessment of risks, measures to mitigate them, and
mechanisms for their proper and timely monitoring and reporting.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The provisions of Section 177 of the Conrpanies r\ct, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(lvleetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 aie not applicable to the Company as at the end
of the year.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the financia! year under revievr, the Company's net profit has exceeded the thresholcl
prescnbed under Section 135 of the Comoanies Act, 2013 net profit of Rs.S Crore or more.
Consequently, the Company has formed Corporate Social Responsibility committee on 27th January,
2024.

- t0-

Name Appointment or
Resignation
Date

1 lrlr. Tarun Gandhi

Designation

DirectorMana 27-01-2024 Appointment
Mr. Anand Gandhi 27-01-2024 Appointment

Appointment
2

2
Ms. Sa na Parmar
|\,4s. Sharan aNa ara

Com Secreta
Appointment

l\,4anaqino Directoi'
1

Chief Financial Offioer 2s-01-2024



Com ition of our Co te Social Re n s ibil Committee is as below

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COITIMITTEE

The company has formed Stakeholders' Relationship Committee during the year on 04rh March 2024
as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014. However, there are no meetings held by the Committee during the year

Com ition of our Stakeholders' Relalionship Committee is as below

Mr. Sambhav Mehta

Ivlr. Sagar Goutam Nahar Member

tr4r. Tarun Gandhi iVember

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company has not given any loans, security, or guarantees or acquired by way of subscription,
purchase or otheM,ise the securities of any other body corporate, covered under the provisions of
Section '186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The paniculars of contracts or arrangements vrith related parties referred to in Section 'l88(1) of the
Companies Act 2013 for the Financial Yeat 2023-24 in the prescribed format, AOC 2 has been
enclosed with the report as Annexure-l

DETAILS OF APPLICATION / ANY PROCEEDING PENOING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

Neither any appiication was made nor any proceeding pending unde;'the lnsolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 20 16 (31 of 2016) during the financial year.

IN'TERNAL FINANCIAL, CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company.

- ll -

Name of the Director Designation in the Committee

Mr. Anand Gandhi Chairrnan Managing Director
Mr. Tarun Gandhi

[,'1r. Sagar Goutam Nahar

Member

Member

Chairman and
Director

Managing

lnde ndent Director

Name of the Diiector Designation in the Committee Nature of Directorship

lndependentNon-Executive
Director

lndependentNon-Executive
Director

and ManagingChairman
Director

Nature of Directorship

Chairman



M/s. Abhishek S. Jain & Co (Firm Registration No. 0248985) resigned as Statutory Auditor of the
Company w.e.f. December 13,2023 due to non-availability of peer review certificate since the
Company was going for lPO.

M/s. SKLR & CO LLP Chartered Accountants (FRN.: U/100362) was appointed as Statutory Auditor
of the Company at the Exka-Ordinary General Meeting held on 1Sth Decelnber, 2023 to fill the
casual vacancy caused on resignation of M/s. Abhishek S. Jain & Co. to audit Financial Statements
of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24.

The Board proposes to re-appoint M/s SKLR & Co LLP. (Fi[m Registration Number: W100362),
Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company for F.Y 2024-25 to 2028-29 subject to
the approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

The Company being a Public Limited Company with turnover less than 250 crole and paid-up share
capital less than 50 Crore, and u/ith outstanding loans or borrowings from banks or public financials
instititions less than 150 Crores, the provisions of Section 204 of Companies Act 2013, are not
applicable to the Company. Consequently, the Company has not appointed Secretarial Auditor.

COST RECORD

The provision of Cost audit as per section 148 doesn't applicable on the Company

INTERNAL AUDITORS

The Company be!ng a unlisted public company and having turnover less than 200 Crores, peid up
share capital less than 50 Crores, Outstanding loans/borrowings not execeeding 100 Crores from
banks/financial institutions or outstanding deposits not exceeding 25 crore during the year. The
provisions of Section 138 of Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the Company. Consequently,
the company has not appointed any lnternal Auditor.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIO]'IS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS

The notes of the linancial state,"nents referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory and do
not call for any further comments. The Auditor's Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark.

Based on the audit conducted by the N,Us SKLR & Co LLP., Chartered ,Accountanrs, Statutory
Auditors, and as per the information and explanations given by the management, the Board of
Directors are content to inform that no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Conrpany,
has been noticed or reported during the year.

During the year, there were no significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

SIGNIFICANT ,qND MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS



SIGNIFICANT EVENTS OCCURING SUBSEQUENT TO THE YEAR END

Subsequent to year end, your Company has filed Draft red herring prospectus with the SME platform
of BSE limited vide resolution passed in the board meeting dated 18th May 2024 and the company is
waiting for approval from BSE Limited as on the date of this meeting.

Subsequent to year end, pursuant to a resolution passed in the extra ordinary general meeting held
on 04 Aprii 2024, your Company has issued and allotted 1,55,50,000 bonus equity shares in the
ratro of 31 1 fitlly paid-up bonus shares of thefacevalueof Rs. 10 each for every existing l fully paid-
up equity share of the face value of Rs.10 each held by the members as on 04 Aprit 2024 (the
Record Date). The bonus equity shares has been issued on 05 April2024 by capitalizing the sum of
Rs.'l ,555.00 Lakhs fronl and out of free reserves of the Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COIITMITIIIENTS

There were no material changes and commitments during the year under review

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of tire Company occuri'ecj
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this
report of the Directors.

TRANSFER TO TNVESTOR EDUCATTON AND PROTECTTON FUND (tEpF)

There are no cutstanding unpaid / unclaimed dividends as at March 31,2024. Hence, there is no

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company has no Subsidiary, Joint Venturcs or Associate Companies. Hence, drsclosure$ in this
regard are not provided in this report.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Your company does not have any foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year under
revierv.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AI\IOUNT OF TIIE VALUATION DONE AT TIIE TIME OF
ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITI,,TIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS ]'HEREOF

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (rn) of tlre Companies nct, 2013 in
respect of corrservation of energy and technology absorption is not applicable and have not been
furnished considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under
review.

- 13 -

The company has never rnacje any onetime settlement agarnst the loans obtained frorn Banks and
Financial Institution and hence this clause is not applicable.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOI.OGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXC}IANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO



SI.
No.

Name Oesignation Remuneration
Paid Rs.

F .Y.2023-24

1 I\,4 r. Tarun Gandhi l\4anaging Director 94.78
2 Mr. Anand Gandhi Managing Director 94.7I
3 Dr. Rekha Jagadish Non-Executive Director 0.10
4 Mr. Sambhav Mehta Non-Executive

lndependent Director
0.10

5 Mr. Sagar Goutam Nahar Non-Executive
lndependent Director

0. 10

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 'lg7 read with Rule, 5 of The Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in in respect of the Directors of the
Company are furnished hereunder:-

Further the lnformation required pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies (Appointment and
Remuneralion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is furnished under Annexure-ll

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The employee relations in the Company continued to be healthy, cordial, and progressive. Your
Company recognizes its responsibility, and continues to provide a safe working environment free
from sexual harassment and discrimination and to boost their confidence, morale, and performance.
ln compliance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 your Company also has a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment which is
reviewed by the lnternal Complaints Committee at regular intervals.

The details as to complain received, resolved, and pendrng as on March 31 ,2024 are as under
. Number of complaints of sexual harassment received during the year: Nil
. Number of complaints of sexual harassment disposed off during the year: NA
o Number of complaints of sexual harassment pendtng for more than g0 days: NA
. Number of workshops or awareness programme sexual harassment carried out: Nil
. Nature of action taken by Company: NA

COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD .1 AND SECRETARIAL
STANDARD.2

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia and that such systems
are adequate and operating efficiently. All the applicable Secretarial Standards have been duly
complied by your Company.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the year under review, your company enjoyed cordial relationship with government
regulators and agencies, bankers, customers, workers and employees at all leveis.

-14-

Director
Sittings

Fees
Paid Rs

F.Y .2023-24



ACKNOWLEDG EM ENTS

The Company has been very well supported from all quarter and therefore your directors wish to
place on record their sincere appreciation for the support and cooperation received from Central and
State Government authorities, Kotak Mahindra Bank, Dealers, Suppliers, employees and others
associated with the Company.

Your directors look forward to receiving the continued patronage from all quarters to become a better
and stronger Company.

Place: Bangalore
Date: September 21 , 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
AMWILL HEALTH CARE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Amwill Healthcare Private Limited)

i'n'!L
ARUN GANDHI

Ivlanaging Director
DIN 07854699

AND GANDHI
anaging Director

DIN 07854706
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NN/1AILL
Annexure-I

FORM NO. AOC .2

(Pursuant to clause (h) ofsub-section (3) ofsection 134 ofthe Act and Rule 8(2) ofthe
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies AcL,2013 including certain arms

length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis. - N IL

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Date ofsl.
No,

Name {s) ofthe related
pat'ty & nature of
relationship

Nature of Duration of
contrads/ar tbe
rangeDrents/ coutracts/ar
transactiolr rauget]reDts/

transactiorr

Salieutternls of
the contl?ds or
araangetDents
ortransadion
lncludingthe
value, ifany

approval by
the Board, if
alry

AND GANDHI

Managing Director
DIN 07854706

Amount
paid/received
as advaaces, if
any

l

I

7

8

5

6

Place: Bangalore

Date: September 21, 2024

Amwill Heolth Core Limited
{Forrery krcsn 05AmwirrHeo th Co@ privoro L,m'red)

CIN : U36994KA2O17P1Cl0t21

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
AMWILL HEALTH CARE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Amwill Healthcare Private Limited]

+
,/ AN

-nd 6a.dA,J ':-,
N GANDHI

Managing Director
DIN 07854699

Registered Office l

No. 9O, 4th Flool 2nd Moin, 7th Cross,
Chomro.ipet, Bongolore - 560018

E
l.
,ry
+

o .=ga

080 2660s825
omwill qomwillheolthcore.com
www.omwillheolthcore.com

N-{
In the ordinary
Courseof
BusiDess

Sale/Purchase
of Goods

Amderrra Healtltcare LLP

- LLP in rvhich directors are

PartBers

li-,\
ln tie ordinary
Course of
Business

SaleofGoods
Ample Pha$m
- PattreNhip firnl in whlch
dircctors are paftners

ln tlre ordirary
Course of
Bu5itress

NA

Availirg
professiolral

seryices and

ReBluneration
Paid

NA
Tanrn Gandhi

- Managing Directoa

liA

Availing
plofessiorul
services aDd

Remuneration
Paid

NA
Aoand Gandhi
- Managing Director

NA

In ttre ordinary
Course of
Bu5iDess

Shashikala
- Director's Mothe.

RenruneratioD

NARemunelatiorl
h the ordinary
Courseof
Business

Isha Gandhi- Director's lvife

Retruneration
ln the oriinary
Course of
Business

Bhavika Gandhi - Director's
Wife

Availing
professional

services

NA

In the ordinary
Course of
Business

NA
BhalTa Ga[dhi - Director's
Sister

Phone
E-moil
Website

,1 -j

Itn o" o.aio",y

lcourse or

lBusiness



Amwill Health Care Limited
(Formerly known as Amwill Healthcare Private Limited)

Cl N : U36994KA2017 P|C1O57 2L
No.9O,4th floor, 2"d Main, 7th Cross, Chamrajpet, Bangalore - 560018

An nexu re- ll

INFORMATION AS FER RULE 5(2) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINIMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNET) RULEs, 2014

as on 31-03-2024

A. Details of top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn during the financial yea r ended lvlarch 31, 2024 (including Director,s)

O.signrtion / Naiur. nalur. ot.mPloym.nr. L.3t Employm.nt h!td Wh.thGr rchtiv! ol.ny dir.ctor
SlNo agc ormsnEgrr ot!h. conpany rnd

llro. n!m. ol su.h di..cror or

!)

10

B Details of every employee, who was employed through-out the year, was in receipt of remuneration for that year which, in the aggregate not less than one crore two lakh
rupees per annum

During the year under review, there was no employee employed had a receipt of remuneration exceeding the aggregate of one crore two lakh rupees per annum. Hence,
there is no such disclosure made.

0n Y.!13)

D.ta ot
hald by lh.

2

5

6

8

{0 9:177 :O0 t0 21-AuV2O1? Managrng Orrerlor

39 9 477 :O0 l0 21-Aw-2017 40 07% Manag'ng Orrccror

33 4 198 331 1 
^pr 

2,21 r 95..r spoGe ol Managing oirerlor Tarun
candtl

39 Admnslr.lr€ M.nag.. 4198.331 Bacietoas in
1 Apr 2021 4 95./" Spouse ol l,lanagirE Olrerior Anand

Gandhr

51 a 194 331 T 14.{[-2021 Molher ol Managlng Oireclors
Anand Gandhr and Tarun Gandhl

l0 Redon l S.lss Maag., aaa 604
Bachelols rn

Commerce
11 9-Arg-2021

50 R.g.onal Bushess Mrr.g., 401.900 Eacheols ln S(€nce 34 11-Ju12022

35 Ar.a B!!n.ss Me€d 68€ 620
Bachelols in

12 g-\\ay 2022 0 009i

34 Ar.a Blsiness M.nag.r 659 520 I 11 Jut 2422 0 oQ.n

2/ 639 491 24 rer.2023 0 001i

outl.s

3



C. Details of every employee, who was employed for the part of financial year, was in receipt of remuneration for any part of that year, at a rate which, in the aggregate, was
not less than eight lakh fifty thousand rsrpges psr month

During the year under review, there was no employee employed had a receipt of rernuneration exceeciing the aggregate of eight lakh fifty thousand rupees per month.
Henc€., there is no such disclosure made.

D. Details of every enrployees posted and working in a country outside india, not being directors or their relatives, drawing more than sixty lakh rupees per financial year or
five lakh rupees per month, as the case ma'/ be during the financial year 2023-24.

During the year under review, there was no employee posted and working in a country outside India and drawing more than sixty lakh rupees per financial year or five
lakh rupees per month. Hence, there is no such disclosure made.

Piace: Bangalore

Date: 5eptenrber 21. 2C24

Forand on behalf of ,.he Board of Directors of

Amwill Health Care Limited

(Formerly known as Amwill Healthcare Private Limited)

") €" JA;
N GANDHI ANAND GANDHI

ManagingManaging Director

DrN 07854699 DIN 078s4706
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lndependent Auditor's Report

To,
The Members of
Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Amwill Heatth Care Limited (Formerly known
as Amwill Health Care Private Llmited) ("the Company") which comprise the balance sheet as at 31't

March2024, the statement of profit and loss, and statement of cash flows for the year ended 3lstMarch
2024, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

financial statements give the information required by the Companres Act, 20'13 ("the Act") in the manner so

required and give a true and fair view in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in lndia,

of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31't March 2024 and its profit and its cash flows for the year

ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Act Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's

Responsibilities forthe Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstrtute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Ruies thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ethical respottsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe the audit evidertce we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other lnformation

The Company's Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the inforrnation included in the annual report but doesn't include the financial

statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any

forrir of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information

identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is

materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained'during the course of our

audit or othenruise appears to be materially misstated.

lf we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to

those charged with governance and describe actions applicable under the applicable laws and regulations.

Management's and Board of Directors Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view

V. a. eFo
.F-vz7-)

?t ;;);qH/'1,
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of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the

accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the Accounting Standards specified under

Section '133 of the Act.

This responsibilitY
provisions of the A
and other irregulari
estimates that are
internal financral controls, that were operating effecti

the accounting records, relevant to the preparation a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management responsible for assessing

tfre Compa-ny's ability to continue as a going conce ' matters related to going

concern and using the going concern blsisbf acco either intends to liquidate

the Company or to cease operations, or has no realis

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes

our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit

conducted in accordance with SAs will alwayJ detect a material misstatement when ts

can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the ld

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the al

statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit We also:

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the hethdr due to fraud

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to audit evidence that

is sufficient anO appropriate to provide a basis ior our opi etectiirg a material

misstatement res-utting'from fraud is higher than for one r fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, inte-ntional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control'

o obtain an understanding the audit in order to design-audit procedures that

are appropriate in the cir 43(3)(i) of the companies Act, 2013, we are also

responsible for express the company has adequate internal financial

controls system in place iveness of such controls.

. ' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and reiated disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors'

. Conclude on thq appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern

basis of accounting'and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a rnaterial uncertainty exists

related to events oi conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as

. gorg concern. lf we conclude that a material ention in

oui aulitor's report to the related disclosures ures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusi up to the

date of our auditoris ieport.'However, future eve cease to

continue as a going concern
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lndependent Auditor's Report (Contd.)

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significlnt auditlindings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasJnably-be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

Other Matter

The comparative financial statement of the Company for the year ended 31't March 2023 included in these

Financial Statements, are audited by the predecessor auditor whose report dated 04th September 2023 for

the year ended 31.tMarch 2023 expressed an unmodified opinion on those Financial Statements'

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order') issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement

on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order'

2. As required by Section 143 (3)of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as it appears from our examination of those books; '
c. The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the statement of cash flows dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

d. ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31'tMarch2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31't March

' 2024 from being ippointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f. As the Company does not have any loan outstanding from any banks or financial institutions or

any body.corpoiates at any point oitime during the financialyear amounting to Rs' 25 Crore or

more and does not have turnover of Rs. 50 crores or more, therefoG the reporting on internal

financial controls as required under section 1a3(3)(i) of the Act, is not applicable;

respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197('16) of theg With
Act:

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the remuneration

paid duiing the current year by the Company to its directors is in accordance with the provisions

of Sectionl gT of the nci. t5e-remuneration paid to any director by the Company is not in excess

of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act
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lndependent Auditor's Report (Contd.)

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the

Act which are required to be commented upon by us.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact its financial
position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any materialforeseeable losses; and

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall,

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no

funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including

foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing

or otherwise, that the Company shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding

irarty ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any g'uarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as

provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared and paid any dividend during the year. Therefore,

reporting of compliance of section 123 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.
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tndependent Auditor's Report (Contd.)

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company uses accounting

software which is operated by third party which has features of Audit Trail (edit log)'

facility and in accordance with management same has operated throughout the year.

ln the absence of the details related to audit trail in the Service Organization Controls

report we are unable to comment on whether audit trail feature of the said software

were enabled and operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded

in the software or whether there were any instances of the audit trail feature being

tampered with.

FoTSKLR&COLLP
Chartered Accountants

Number:W100362

Membership No.155999
UDI N:241 55999BKAJ F26079

Place: Mumbai
Date:21-09-2024

Partner
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Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
Annexure A to lndependent Auditor's Report for the year ended 31"1March 2024

Referred to in paragraph 1 of 'Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements' of our report of even date

i. ln respect of Company's Property, plant and equipment and lntangible Asset:

a. (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of lntangible Assets.

b. The Property, plant and equipment of the Company were physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals, which, in our opinion, is reasonable According to the information and

explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

Therefore, the question of our comment on proper dealing of discrepancies noticed on physical

verification in the books of accounts does not arises.

c As per the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company does not hold any immovable properties. Therefore,
clause (i) (c) of paragraph 3 of the Order relating to title deeds of immovable property is not

applicable.

d. As per the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or

intangible assets or both during the year. Consequently, the question of our comment on

whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered Valuer, or specifying the

amount of change, if the change is 10% or more in the aggregate of the netcarrying value of

each class of Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets does not arise.

e. Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proceedings have been initiated

or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of

Benami Property-Transactions Act, '1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami

Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore

the question of our commenting on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details

in its financial statements does not arise.

ii. (a) The inventory, except goods-in-transit, has been physically verified by the management during

ihe year. ln oui opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and

coverage as followed by management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on

verifrcaiion between the physical stocks and the book records that were more than 10% in the

aggregate of each class of inventory.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not been sanctioned

working capital.limits in excess of I 5 Crores, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on

the baJis of security of current assets during any point of time of the year. Therefore clause (ii)(b) of

paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable of the Company.

iii. The Company has not invested in any company or granted secured/ unsecured loans/advances in

nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any parties. Therefore, the reporting under

paragraph 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)6), (iii)(c), (iii) (d), (iiixe) and (iii)(f) of the order are not applicable to the

Company,

iv. ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

invested in any company, oigranted any loans, or provided any guarantees or security. Therefore,

reporting on compliancewith Section 185 and Section 186 of the Act as required under paragraph

3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

v. ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been considered as deemed deposit within
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Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
Annexure A to lndependent Auditor's Report for the year ended 31"1 March 2024

Referred to in paragraph 1 of 'Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements' of our report of even date

the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,

2Ol4 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company.

vi. The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the

Act for any of the products of the Company, though the turnover has not exceeded the limit prescribed

under the Act in previous year, accordingly, clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable

to the ComPanY.

vii ln respect of statutory dues:

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of records of the Company, in respect of amounts deducted /accrued in the books of account,

undisputed statutory dues including goods and service tax, provident fund, employee state

insurance, income tax, property tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and

any other statutory dues have been generally been regularly depos]ted with the appropriate

authorities though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. There are no undisputed

amounts payable in respect of statutory dues outstanding for more than six months from the

date theY become PaYable.

(b) According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us, there

are no statutory dues referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the

appropriate authorities on account of any dispute

viii. According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered or

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 which

have not been recorded in the books of account

ix. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in

iepayment oi its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representations received from

the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures, we feport that the

Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or other lender.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no money

raised by way of term loans during the year.

(d) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on an overall

examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term basis have

, been used for long-term purposes by the Company

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the

financial statements of the Company, there are no subsidiaries, associate or joint ventures of the

Company, Thus, reporting on question of taking funds from any entity or-person on account of or to

meei theobligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures does" not arise.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, since there are no subsidiaries,

associates or loint ventures, question of reporting raising of loans during the year on the pledge of

securities held in its subsidiaries, associates or jornt ventures does not arise.

(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

iincluding debt instruments), during the year Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(x)(a) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company
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Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
Annexure A to tndependent Auditor's Report for the year ended 31"t March 2024

Referred to in paragraph 1 of 'Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements' of our report of even date

x

x

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any

preferential illotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible

debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(x)(b) of the Order is not

applicable to the ComPanY.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no

fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered

by our audit.

(b) No report under Section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the

period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to

us by the mlnagement of the Company, there are no whistleblower complaints received by the

Company during the year

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it. Accordingly,

reporting under paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with

related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the

details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required

by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the internal audit as required under section

138 of tne nct, is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the reporting under clause (xiv) of
paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-

cash tranlactions with its directors or persons connected With them and accordingly, provisions of
Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

.
(a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia

Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia

Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable'

(c) The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in the regulations made by

ihe Rese*e Bank of lndia. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core lnvestment Companies

ii"r"r" Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended) Accordingly, the requrrements of paragraph 3(xvi)(d)

are not applicable

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

incurred' any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we have duly taken into

consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

XV

XV

xvt

XV

XV
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Amwill Heatth Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
Annexure A to lndependent Auditor's Report for the year ended 313t March 2024
Referred to in paragraph 1 of 'Report on Other legal and regulatory requirements' of our report of even date

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,

ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
iniormation accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of
Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the

assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material

uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its

liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year

from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

xx. ln our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us the Company is not required

to comply with the provisions of section 135 of the Act. Therefore, paragraph (xx) of paragraph 3 of
the order is not applicable to the Company.

xxi. The reporting under paragraph 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable in respect of audit of financial

statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause
under this report.

FoTSKLR&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Number: W100362

Membership No.155999
UDI N:241 55999Bi<AJ F26079

Place: Mumbai
Dale:21-09-2024

Partner

Page 9 of 9



Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as nmwill Heatth Care private Limited)
CIN : U36994KA2017PLC1057 21
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024
(All Amount in lndian Rupees and in lakhs, other than shares and per share amounts unless otherwtse stated)

Particulars Note As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

EOUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholder's tunds
Share capital
Reserves and surplus

Sub{otal (A)

Non-current liabilitics
Long{erm provisions

Sub-total (B)

Current liabilities
Short term borrowrngs
Trade payables
- due to mrcro and small enterpnses
- due to other than mtcro and small enterprises

Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions

Sub-total (C)

Total (A+B+c)

ASSETS
Non-current assots
Property plant and equtpment

- Tangtble assets
- lniaogible assets
- Capital Work in Pi'cgress
- lntangrble assets under development

Deferred tax asset (net)
Long term loans and advances
Other non-currerlt assets:'

Sub-total (A)

Current assets
lnvert'ro.'e S

lrad() recervables
Caslr and cash equtvalents
Other bank balances
Short{erm loans and advances
Other current assets

Sub-total (B)

Total (A+B)

Srqnaficant accounting policies
Noles to financial stat.nents

500
1 ,710 86

_ 1 ,71s.86 463.87

300
450 87

28 82 26 85

28.82 26.85

24 80
439

120 62
352

350

303 5'1

214 89
230 41

006

10

11

12

14

16

1/
18

19

19

20
ZI

r&:)
3to /'?.

55 35

35 41

17 93
16 46
'17 69
355

153.33 752.37

1,898.0.1 1,243.09

48 95
310

14 0t
493

152.14 _-_.-_ 104.69

317 96
123 20
584 04
101 32

553
635

1,745.87 1,.t38.40

48 99
1.295 62

138 29
189 49
33 68
39 80

Ihe notes rcicrreo ro above form an tntegral pan cf the frnancral statemenls

As per our repon of even date

FoTSKLR E Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
n mwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care
Private Limited)NoW

Mernocrshrp Nc 155999
r.rDlN No 241 559998K1JF

Piace Mumbar

Date 21-o9-2o?_^

Chari'rrran & f\4anagrng
uiN 0/854699

Sharanya Nagaraj
Cl'tef financral offrcer

l)lace lJanqalore
Dalc 21 09-2024

w- dt'l
-Gandhr

l)rrector

Sapna Parmar
Company Secretary

[)lace Bangalore
Dale 21-09-2024

Parlne

"%



Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care private Limited)
CIN : U36994KA2017 PLC1057 21

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All Amount in lndian Rupees and in lakhs, other than shares and per share amounts, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

lncome
Revenue trom operations
Other lncome

Total lncome

Expenses
Materials produced

Changes in inventories
Employee benefit expenses
Depreciation and atnortization expense
Other cxpenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax for the year

Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax - charge/ (credrt)

Profit after tax for the year

Basic and diluted earnings per share
Equrty shares [Face value of Rs 10 eachl

Significant accounting policies
Notes to financial statements

22
23

I
14

4,394 83
33 58

3,016 63
11 62

4.428.41 3.028.25

24
.E

26
27
28

933 57

268 97
558 19

23 86
967 41

1 ,019 04

1112 20].

762 34
23 74

932 41

2,752.O0 2,625.33

1,675.41

428 80
(2 30)

402.92

110 20
(s,23)

1,249.99 301.95

1&2
31o42

801 194

The notes referred to heretn above form an tntegral part offinancial stateme,lts

As per our report of even date

For SKLR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill i{ealth Care
Private Limited)

Membership No 155999
UDIN No : 241559998MJF

Place Mumbar
Dale.21-09-2024

+ */H
lA. Managing Directorharrman & Managrng Director

DIN: 07354699

)l/
.aj

Chief financial officer

Place: Bangalore
Dete:21-09-2024

DIN

Secretary

Place: Bangalore
Dale.21-09-2024

h GDda
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Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
C lN : U36994KA2017 PLC1057 21

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All Amount tn lndian Rupees and in lakhs, other than shares and per share amounts, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
31 March 202331 March 2024

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit before tax

Adiustments for :

Depreciatron and amorttsation expense
Profit on sale of property, planr and equipment
lnterest income on bank deposits
lnterest income on income tax refund

Operating profiu (loss) before changes in assets
and liabilities
Movements in working capital : lncluding Current and
Non-currentl

(lncrease)/decrease rn Trade recetvables
(lncrease)/decrease tn lnventones
(lrrcrease)/decrease in Loans and advances
(lncrease)/decrease rn Other assets
lncrease/(decrease) in Trade payables
lncrease/(decrease) in Other liabilities
lncrease/(decrease) in Provisions

Adjustments for :

Direct taxes paid lncluding tax deducted at sourcel - (net)

Net cash provided by operating activities (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equiprnent and capital
expenditure made

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
lnterest received
Proceeds from maturity of fixed deposits/ (investment)
dunng the year (Net)

Net cash used in investing activities (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACl IVITIES

Proceeds from rssue of share capital
Proceeds from short term borrowtngs
Repayment of short term borrowings

Net cash used in financing activities (C)

Net lncrease , (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents (A+B+C)'

C:lsh and cash equrvalents at begrnntng ol the year

Cash and cash equrvalents at end of the year

Net lncrease / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

1,676.41

23 86
(2 78)

(30 46)
(0 34)

402.92

23 74

(s e8)
(1 64)

1,666.69

(1,172 42)
268 97
(40 86)
(35 57)

(489.20)
(10e 79)

543

415.O4

(35 68)
(1 12 20)

19 59
(0, 16)

275 20
(s 78)
26 92

93.25

(398 76)

578.93

(99 76)

1305.5't ) 479.18

B

(89 14)

565
3292

(88 1 7)

(31 47)

544
(101 32)

(1 38.74) t127.351

200

(3.50)
252

(11 12\

(1.50) (8.60)

(44s.7s) 343.24

19
584 04
138 29

240 80
584,04

(445.75) 343.24

\A



1

Notes :

Cash flow statement has been prepared as per "indirect method" as set out in AS 3 - "Cash Flow Statement"
tsreakup of cash and cash equivalent rs as given below:

Signif icant accounting policies
Notes to financial statsments

1&2
31o42

Particulars Note As at
31 March 2O24

As at
31 March 2023

Cash and Cash Eouivalents
- Cash in Hand 783 865
- Balance with bank in current accounts 571 209

ixed deposits with bank- Sweeo-in facrhh, 124 75 573 30
Total Cash and Cash Eorrivalentq 1g 138.29 584.()t

Tl'le notes referred to above form an tntegral

As per our report of even date

For SKLR & Co. LLP
Accountants

W1

Membership No. 155999
UDIN No : 2a155999BKAJFZ60

Place. Mumbai
Oale.21-09-2024

part of the financral statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care
Private Limited)

,-,anJibr,&',
Anand Gandhi

- Managing Director
Gandhi

& Managing Director
DIN: 07854699

.(r**'*,
Sharanya Nagaraj
Chief financial officer

Prace Bangalore
Oale 21 09-2024

Place: Bangalore
Dale 21-09-2024

';r \.;
?\ miiunii"'/r+\ MUMUAT / g,?\ /:8Partner



Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
CIN : U36994KA201 TPLC 1057 21
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

1. Corporatelnformation

Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited) (CtN:
U36994KA2017PLC105721) herein referred to as "the Company" was incorporated on 2't August
2017 . The Company is public limited company w e f. 25 January 2024. fhe registered office of the
Company is situated at No 90, 4th Floor, 2nd Main Road, 7th Cross, Chamrajpet, Bangalore,
Karnataka, lndia,560018 TheCompanyisengagedinthebusinessof dealinginpharmaproducts.

These Financial Statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 September
2024

2. Significantaccounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

These Financial Statentents have been prepared in accordance with accounting standards
prescribed under section .1 33 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014

The Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with lndian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles ("GAAP") under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. GAAP comprises of
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 as
amended from time to time and the Companies Act, 2013

Accounttng; poltcies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in
the accounting policy hithefto in use

?.2 Presentation and disclosure of Financial Statements

Ali assets and liabilities ltave been classrfied as current & non-current as per Company's normal
operatrng cycle and other cnterra set out the Schedule lll of the Companies Acl, 2013. '

As of the reporting date, the company's operating cycle is considered to be 12 months.

These Financial Statements are presented in lndian Rupees which'is the functional currency of the
Company All amounts disclosed in the Financial Statements which also include the accompanying
notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs up to two decimal places, as per the requirement
of Schedule lll to the Conrpanres Act 2013 other than shares and per share amounts, unless
othenryise stated Wherever an amcunt is represented as INR'0.00'(zero) it construes a value less
tlran i'upees five hundred

2.3 Use of estimates

The preparatiorr of the Frnancial Statements rn conformrty with generally accepted accounting
prlnctples reqt[res mar)agement to make estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accountln0 poiicies. reported balances of assets and liabilitres, disclosure of contingent liabilities as
on the date of Financial Statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the
penod Management believes that the estimates and assumptions

R\ IE
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Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
GIN : U36994KA201 TPLC 1057 21
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Financial Statements are prudent and reasonable Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Any difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the pericd in which the
results are known / materialised. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively
in the current and future periods.

2.4 lnvestments

lnvestments are classified into current and long - term investments

lnvestments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year from the
date on which such investments are made are classified as currerrt investments. All other
investments are classified as non-current investments

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual
investment basis Non-current investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in
value ot iong-term investnrents is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary, on an
individual investment basis.

Long term investments which are expected to be realized within twelve months from the balances
sheet date are presented under 'current investments' as 'current portion of loan term investments'
in accordance with the current / noncurrent classification of investments as per Schedule lll of the
Companies Act 2013

The cost of investments comprises purchase price and directly attritrutable acquisition charges such
as brokerage, fees and duties

lnvestment transactions are accounted for on a trade date basis. ln determining the holding cost of
invesirirerits and the gain or loss on sale of investments, the'rveighted average cost'method is
followed

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal
proceeds is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.5 RevenueRecognition

Revenue rs recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured

lnterest income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding, and rate applicable

Dividend income on investment is accounted for in the year in which the right to receive the
payment is established

2.6 Borrowing cost

Borrowtng costs that are directly attributable to the acqui-crticn, construction or development of a
qualifytng asset are caoitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset till such time the asset is
ready for its intended use or sale, A qualifying asset is an asset which necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale All other borrowing

0
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Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
CIN: U36994KA201 TPLC 105721
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest, exchange difference arising from
foreign cui-rency borrowings to the extent they are treated as an adjustment to the borrowing cost
and other costs tltat an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

2.7 Taxes on income

Tax expenses comprises of current tax, deferred tax charge or credit and adjustments of taxes for
earlier years,

Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of lnconre Tax Act, 1 961 .

Deferred tax charge cr credit reflects the impact of current period timing differences between
taxable income and accountrng income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier
years anC are measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised ln
situations where the Conrpany has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all

ceferred tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits Deferred tax assets are reviewed
for the appropriateness of their respectrve carry'ing amounts at each balance sheet date.

2.8 Cash and caslr equi.ralents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, deposits with bank (other than on

lien) and all short term and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value

2.9 Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/loss before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals of accruals of past or future operating
cash receipts or payments and item of inconre or expense associated with investing or financing
cash flows The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are

segregated

2.10 lnventories

lnventortes are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on a First ln-First
Out (FIFO) basis and includes all appiicable costs, including inward freight, incurred in bringing
goods to thei.r present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estrmated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and estrmated costs necessary to make the sale Provisions are made towards
slow-rnoving and obsolete items based on historical experience of utilisation on a product category
basis, whrch consideration of product lines and market conditions

P*\"}
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Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwil! Health Care Private Limited)
CIN : U36994KA201 7PLC1057 21
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Transactions in forergn currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing at the date of
transactions Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss of the year.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies which are outstanding, as at the
reporting period are translated at the closing exchange rates and the resultant exchange
differences are recognrsed in the staternent of profit and loss

Non-monetary assets and liabilitres denominated in foreign currencies that are measured in terms
of historical cost are translated using ihe exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Non-mcnetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a
foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was
determined

2.12 Employee benefits

o Short-term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short-term employee benefits The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected
to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognized during the year

. Post-employment benefits

(a) Defined contribution plans

Contributions to the provrdent fund, which is defined contribution scheme, are recognised as an
employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the contribution
is due Contributions are made in accordance with the rules of the statute and are repognised as
expenses when employees render service entitling them to the contributions.

(b) Defined benefit plans

The ernployees' gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. fhe present value of the obligation under
such oeftned benefit plans rs determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of ernployee
benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows The discount
rates used for determrning the present value of the obligation under deflngd benefit plans, is based

on the market yields on gove!'nment securities as at the reporting date, naving maturity periods

approximatrng to the terms of related obligations

ln case of funded plans, the fair value of the planned assets is reduced from the gross obligation
under the defined benefit plans, to recognise the obligation on net basis

H\
\,-.u



Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
CIN : U36994KA201 7PLC1057 21

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

When the benefits of the plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in

benefits that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in

the statement of profit and loss Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net

defined benefit liability or asset The Company recognises gains/ losses on settlement of a defined
plan when the settlement occurs

2.13 Property, plant and equipment

o Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation (other than
freehold land) and impairment losses, if any The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if
capitaiisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for the intended use Capitalisation of costs in the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment ceases when the item is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by the Company Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted
rn arrrving at the purchase price

1'he Company identifies and determines cost of each componenV part of the asset separately, if the
componenU part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life that
is materially different from that of the remaining asset These components are depreciated
separately over their useful lives; the remaining components are depreciated over the life of the
principal asset.

o Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book
value only if it increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed
standard of performance Incomes and expenses related to the incidental operations not necessary
to bring the item to the location and the condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the Company are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss. All other
expenses on existing property, plant and equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year
in which such expenses are incurred

Caprtal work-rn-progress comprises of property, plant and equipment that are not legdy for their
rntended use at the end of reportrng period and are carried at cost comprising direct iosts, related
rncrdental expenses, other drrectly attributable costs and borrowing.costs

. Disposal

An item of property, plant and equipment is clerecognised upon disposal or when no future benefits
are expected from its use or disposal Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant
and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds fronr disposal with the carrying amount
of property, plant and equipment, and are recognised net within other inconre/ expenses in the
statement of profit and loss

o Depreciation

Depreciation cn Property. plant and e-quiprnent's is calculated on pro rata basis on straight-line
metirod using the management assessed useful lives of the assets which is in line with the rnanner
prescribedinSchedulell of theCompaniesAct,20l3 Theusefullifeisasfollows:

Class of asset
l

I

- 
Usefut livei ai per I

schedule ll (Years) considered as per
management

\
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Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
CIN : U36994KA201 TPLC 1057 21
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Equipments

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at regular rntervals and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the primary lease period.

2.14 lntangible Assets

o Recognition and measurement

lntangible assets are recognised when the asset is identifiable, is within the control of the Company,
it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the
Company and cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

lntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost lntangible assets
acguired by the Company that have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses lntangible assets with indefinite useful lives
are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-
generating unit levet

Expenditure on research actrvitres is recognised rn the statement of profit and loss as incurred.
Development expenditure is capitalrsed only if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product
or process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable and the
Company intends to complete development and to use or sell the asset.

o Subsequent measurement

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset to which it relates

o Amortisation

Amortisation is calcrilated over the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost
Amortisation is recognised in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of intangible assets from the date that they are available for use

Class of asset

f rademark
Computer Software

Useful lives considered (ln
years)

A

o Disposal

Gains or losses arising fronr derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
betvreen the net disposal proceeds and the cariytng amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized

2.15 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets ErySG

;t l:
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Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
CIN: U36994KA201 7PLC1057 21
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and

it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which
a reliable estimate can be made Provisions are not discounted to its present value (except

dismantling / decommissioning liabilities that are recognised as cost of Property, Plant and

Equipment) and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the

balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present

obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources When there is a possible

obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no

provision or disclosure is made

Contingent assets are neither disclosed nor recognised.

2.16 Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (after tax) for the period

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is

adjusted for event of rights issue

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (after tax) for the period

attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.17 Share issue expenses

Share issue expenses are

statement of profit and loss

adjusted against securities premium (to the extent available) and

Pending issue of shares, same €re shown r IPO expenses.

I



31
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CIN : U36994KA20'l 7 PLC'I 057 21

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All Amount rn lndian Rupees and in lakhs, other than shares and per share amounts, unless otherwise stated)

Terms/ rights attached to equity sharos

'l'hc Company has a srngle class of equrty shares All equrly shares rank equally wrth regards to drvrdends and share rn the Company's
resrdual assets The equity shareholders are entrtled to recerve drvrdend as declared from trme to trme The votrng rights of equity shareholders
on a poll are rn proportron to rts share of the pard up equrty caprtal of the Company Votrng flghts cannot be exercised in respect of shares on
whrch any call or other sums presently payable has not been pard Farlure to pay any amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture of the
sha res

On wrndrng up of the Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to recerve the residual assets of the Company, remaining afler
distflbution of all preferential amounts in proportion of the number of equity shares held

The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital for the year 31 March 2024 and 31 March
2023 is set out below:

Particulars

Add Shares issued dunng the year (Refer note
35)

Number of shares at end

3.3 Equity shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares

3.4 Oisclosures of Shareholdinqs of Promoter and Promoter group is set out below:

Name of the As at 31 March 2024 As at 3'l
Promoterl Ficmoter Yo of total shares No. of Shares

rou

32

TarLrn Gandhr
Gandhr
kala

40 10 000
10,000
10,000

405

Gandhr
ka Gandhr 4 950k

1 01%Gandhr

PursLrant to the approval of the Board of [)irectors at therr meeting dated 13 December 2023, the Comparry has issued 20,000 fully oaid up
equrty shares to the exrstrng elrgrble shareholders on a nght basrs rn the ratro of 2 (two) equrty shares for every 3 (Three) equity shares helo by
them on the record date of 1 3 December 2023

Autholsed share caprtar of the Company has teen rncreased irom 2,50 000 eqLrrty shares of lis 10 each to 2 10,00 000 equity shares of Rs 10

each as approved by n'lembers at the extra ordrnary gencral meetrnq held on ?./ January 2024

Changcs in share capital subsequont to yoar end
Subsequeni io )/car end, pursuant lo a resolulron passed by the members at the extra ordinary general meeting heid on 04 April 2024, the
Company has issued and allotted 1,55.50,000 bonus equrty shares in the ratro of 311 fully paid-up bonus shares of the face value of Rs 1C

each for every existrng 1 fully paid-up cquity share oF the facc value of lls l0 each held by the members as on 04 Aptil 2024 (the i?ecord
Datc) The bonus equity shares has bcen issuco on 05 April 2024 b\ cagtalizLng the sum ot and out of free reserves of the

4
4

33

36

Share capital As at
11 M^"?h )i)A

As at
31 Merch 2023

Authorised capital
2,10 OO OOO (31 March 2023 2,5O OO0) equrty shares oF INR 1O each

lssued, subscribed and fully paid-up
50,000 (31 March 2023 30,000) equity shares of INR 10 each

Total

2,1 00 00 25 00

2.100.o0 25 00

500 300

500 3.00

31 2024 As at 3'l March 2023
Particulars % of holding Number of Shares % of holding Number of Shares

arun Gandhr AO 570k 20 285 33 33o/o 10 000
Anano Gandhr 40 57o/o 20.285 33 33% 10 000

Snashrkala 4 950k 2 475 33 330/" 10 000

86.090/" 43 045 't00 00% 30.000

Company

_-t
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Notes to Financial Statemonts for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Ail AmoLlnt tn lndian Rupees and in lakhs, other than shares and per share amounts, unless otherwise stated)

4

- From related parties (Refer note 6 1 and note 29)

tI-e!il_

6.1 [Jnsecureci ioans trom related pailies are rn the nature of current accounl lransactions, repayable on demand and in accordance v;ith the
terris of agreement and also tnterest Frec

As at
1

As at
3'l March 2023

note 7 1) 24 80
4't6
023

303 51

2275
192 14

29.19 518.4C

Disclosure uls 22 ol Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
Dtsclosure of outslanding dues to vendors registered wrth appropriale authonty under the Mrcro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act 2006 rs tc, the ext..nt of InFormatron avarlable wrth the Ccmpany Drsclosure required under the Act are as given below:

7'l

The Company
2006" to the e)

As at
31 March 2024

As at
3'l March 2023

pal amount and the interest due lnereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the
accounting year

cunt of rnterest pard t1y the buver tn terms of section 16 of tlie [\4icro, Small a
nterpnses L)evelooment Act 2006, along wtth the amount of the payment made
,,r beyond the appornted Cay duflng eaoh accounttng year

mount of rnterest due and payable for lhe peflod of delay rn making paynrent (whtch
ien paicl but beyond the appornted day dunng the yea0 hut without addrng the
specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Devclopment Act 2006,

mount of rnierest accrued ano rema[']lng unpaid at the end of each accountrng year

mount of further rnterest remalntng due and payable even il) iite succeedtng years,
)h oaie ,vheD the lnterest dues aoove are actualty patd to thL. small enterpflse, for the
I of disailowance of a deductible expendtture under sectton 23 of the Micro, Small
lturn Er'rterpflses Developrnent Act, 2006

24 80 303 51

F}bal /
the extent they have identified on the basis of information available with the

Z'-'i a u#
ll

Reserves and surplus As at
aa M^r?h ,i)A

As at
31 March 2023

Surplus of Statement of Profit and Loss
As per the last Balance Sheet
Add Net profit for the year transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss

Total

460 87
1.249 99

158 93
301 95

1.710.86 460.87

Provision
.Gratuily

r provrsrons

for emfrloyee benefit
(Refer note 30 2)

As at
3'l March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

28 82 26 85

28.82 26.85

/=

ri)
ACC



Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
CIN : U36994KA2O17 PLC1 O57 2'l
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All Amount in lndtan Rupees and in lakhs, othor than shares and per share amounts unless otherwtse stated)

7.2 f rade payable ageing

Particulars As at
a4 M^r.h Ui)A

As at
3'l March 2023

Mlcro, small and medium enterprises
Less than 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
More than 3 years

Total
Others

Less than 1 year
1 2 yea(s
2-3 years
More than 3 vears

24 80 303 51

24AO 303 5t

381
035

25 17

107 71
82 01

fota 4'.16 214.89

current liabilities As at
al Maratr 2o2A

As at
31 March 2023

Other accrued liabilities
Emoloyee related payables (Refer note 29)
Statutory dues
Other liabrhties

40 35
79 97

030

033
188 77
41 06

o27

120.62 230.41

Short-term provisions As at
3l March 2024

As at
3l March 2023

Provision for ernployee oenetit
- Gratuity (Refer note 30 2)
- Leave encashment

Total

239
1 13

006

3.52 0.06
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Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care private Limited)
CIN : U36994KA2017 PtCl o57 21

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2024
(All Amount tn lndtan Rupees and in lakhs, other than shares and per share amounts, unless otherwise stated)

Long term loans and advances
(Unsecured. considered oood exceot otheMrse state.l\

As at
11 Merah 2o2A

As at
31 March 2023

Secuflty deposrts

Total

17 69 499

l7 69 4.99

15.1 Securrty deposrt compflse of depostt tor oFfice premrses given to Directors amountrng to Rs '12 50 (As at 31 March 2023: NIL) (Also refer note
29)

Other non-current assets
(Unsecured, constdered good except otherwtse stated)

As at
3'l March2024

As at
31 March 2023

lncome tax assels (net)

Total

355 33 58

3.55 33 58

nventories As at
31 March 2024

As at
11 M^".h )al)1

s rn hand 48 99 317 96

48 99 3t7 95

16

17

17 .1

17.2

't8

lnventories are valued at cost or net realtzable value whtchever

lnventory rncludes malerial tn transrt of Rs 2 60 l.akhs (As at 31

rs lower Refer note 2 10 for detailed accounting policy for inventory valuation

March 2023 NIL)

frade receivable
(Unsecured considered oood unless otherwtse

As at
31 March 2024

As at
1,l M." h rnrl

(From the date they are due for payment)
Outstandrng for a penod exceedtng stx months
Other debts

Total

218
1,293 44

/ 426
118 94

1.295.62 123.20

18.1 Trade recetvable compnse of recervablc from Amderma Healthcare t-LP amounting to Rs 1286 27 (As at 31 March 2023: Rs 103.61) in which
directors of the Company are partners (Also reFer note 29)

18.2 Trade receivable
Particula rs As at

3'l March 2024
As at

1l Mer^h rnra
Undisputed Trade Receivables-considcred good

Less than 6 months
6 Months 1 year

- 1-2 years
- 2-3 years

- More than 3 vears

1,293 44
177
041

1 18.94
364
062

Sub-total 1.295.62 123.20

Oisputed Trade Receivables-considered good
- Less than 6 months

6 Months 1 year
1 2 years
2 3 yeats

More than 3 years

Sub-total
otal of trade receivatrle 1.295.62 123.20

Deferred tax assets (net) As at
3'l March 2024

As at
31 M^rch 2O2A

Deferred tax assets
Difference rn net carrying value of property plant and equipment and intangrble assets as
per income tax and books
Expense allowed on payment basis as per lncome tax act, 1 961

Total

860

786

730

677

16.46 14.O7



Amwill Health care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health care private Limited)
CIN : U36994KA20'l 7 PLCI OS7 21
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All Amount rn Indian Rupees and rn lakhs other than shares and per share amoi.rnts unless otheruise stated)

19 Cash and bank balances

A Cash and cash equivalents
Cash orr hand
lSalance wtth bank in cLlrrenr accounts
[:rxed depos(s wlth bank Sweep-rn factlity
Sub total (A)

B. Other bank balance
Fixed deposrts with bank (maturity penod more than three months but less

20 Short.term loans and advances
(Unsecured considered good except otherwrse stated)

to vendors
to employees (Refer note 20 1 and note 29)

current assets
rured. constdered qood exceot otherwtse statedt

As at
31 Merch 2O2A

As at
31 March 2023

rd expenses
Public Offer expenses (Refer note 21 1)
st accrued on fixed deposits

101
34 74
405

0 t8

617

39.80 6.35

21 1 Initial Publrc offer expenses would be rirst adiuste'd agarnst the secunty premium (if available) or charged to slatement of profit and loss in
accordance wlth accounting polrcy of ihe company ln case of offer for sale by existing shareholdersl proportionate lpo expenses will berecovered from selhng shareholders

)

total (B)

As at
3'l Matcn 2024

As at
31 March 2023

than twelve

783
571

124.75

865
209

573 30
138.29

189.49

584.O4

101 32

189.49 101.32

327.7A 685.36

29521 399
4161 153



Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwilt Health Care private l_imited)
CIN: U36994KA2017PLC105721
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3,1 March 2024
(All Amount in lndtan RJpees and rn lakhs other than sharcs and per share arnounts unless otherwise stated)

'Net of Goods and Servrce iax

23 lOther lncorne

lnterest income on
Deposrts with bank

- lncon]e tax refund
Prof rt on sale of property, plant and cqutpme nl

24.1 fuate flal produced rncludes mateflal ir'r transrt ot Rs 2 60 l-akhs (As at 31 i\4arch 2023: NIL)

24

26

I 

emnroVce bcnef its *penies-

t-__
| 
,r,"l.,". and v,ages (Refer note 29)

Year ended
31 March 2024

516 49

28 60

00?
430
1 13
765

690 14

40 40
001

26 92

487

Year ended
31 March2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

4,394 83 3,016 63

4.394 83 3 016 63

Year ended
31 Match 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

30 46
034
278

998
164

33.58 11.62

Year ended
1 Match 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

933 57 'l 019 04

933.s7 'l .019.04

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

317 96
48 99

205 76
317 96

268.97 112.20]]

Year ended
31 March 2023

?("['Tffiff1.=



Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care private Limited)
CIN: U36994KA201 7PLC1 05721
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All Amount rn lndian Rupees and in lakhs, other than shares and per share amounts unless otherwise stated)

27 lGprecration anA amo.tisation 
"I

Deprecratron of property, plant and equipment (Refer note
Amortization of intangible assets (Refer note 11)

Total

28

l[.xprred goods wntten off
Rates and taxes
lnsurance
Reparr and marnterlance

Computer & Software mi
- Others
Postage, telegrams and te
l-icenge & regrstralion fees
Bad debts wrltten off
General office and other e)

Aud( renuneration (Refer

I rotat

28.1

Year ended
aa M^".h ,n)A

Year ended
t{ M.7^h rara

10) 2205
181

21 20
254

23.86 23.7A

Year ended
31 i arch2.)24

Year ended
31 March 2023

omotron
er nole 29)
er note 29)
expenses
(tlefer note 29)

maintenance

telephone charges

expenses
)r note 28 1 )

376 84
235 84
225 95

39.53
22 08
313
460
7i4

26 50

437
018
128

225
184
022
033
005
628
900

29325
172 01

244 08
33 47

130 10

168
415
714
849
490
0.02
004

1,31

3,27
022
038
458

18 12

520

967.41 912.4,1

Statutory audit tees
'far audit Fees

Total

Year ended
3l March 2024

Year ended
3l March 2023

800
100

420
100

9.00 520
'Exclud[]g goods and servtce ta.x



Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care private Limited)
CIN: U36994KA2017 PLC1O57 21
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All Amount in lndian Rupees and in lakhs, other than shares and per share amounts, unless otheMise stated)

29 Related party disclosures
(i) Name and relationships of related parties:

(i) Key Management Personnet (,KMP')
Mr Tarun Gandhi - Director (upto 27 January 2024) and Managing Director (w e t 27 January 2OZ4l
Mr Anand Gandhi - Director (upto 27 January 2024) and Managing Director (w e I 27 January 2OZ4l
Dr Rekha Jagadish - Non Executive Director (w e f 28 December 2023)
Ms Sharanya Nagaraj- Chief financial otfrcer (w e f 25 January 20241
Ms Sapna Parmar- Company Secretary (w e f 25 January 2024)

(ii) lndependent Directors
Mr Sambhav Mehta - Additional Drrector (w e t 04 January 2024 and upto 27 January 2024) and tndependent Director (w e f
JanuaY 2024)
Mr Sagar Gorltam Nahar- lndependent Dtrector (w ef 27 January 2OZ4)

(iii) Relatives of Key Management Personnel (,KMp,)
(only where there are transactions)

Mrs Shashrkala - Mother of Mr Anand Gandht and Mr Tarun Gandhi
Mrs lsha Gandhr - Spouse of Mr Anand Gandht
Mrs Bhavika Gandhi - Spouse of Mr Tarun Gandhi
Mrs Bhavya Gandhi - Sister of Mr Anand Gandhi and Mr Tarun Gandhi

(iv) Enterprise over which the Key Management personnel have significant influence
(only where there are transacttons/balances)
Amderma ilealthcare LLP
Ampte Pnarma

(ii) Transactions with related parties:

of Party Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

rense

of expenses

4 34C Oq 2 953 58
Ampe Pharma 011
A.[qe.r!] 1 t19q!!g{9_!! P

Amderrna llealthcare LLP
235 68

980
171.94

7.87

4Ig9II!_ll_9a ltleq re_L L!__ 16? o28
Pharma 962 051

r paid 94 78 1E5 70
farun 94 78 185 70
Rekha 10
Sambhav Mehta 010
Sagar Goutam Nahar 010
Shashikala 4't 99 56 25
sha Gandhi 41 99 65 25

Bhavrka Gandhr 41 99 65 25
S_!elglylNaoarai
Sapna Parmar

. 639
089

salary given

of unsecured loans

Anand Gandhr )) 5A

arun Gandhi 22 58
938

lsha Gandhi 938
Bhavika Gandhi q?A

Anand GanJhi 000 581
arun Gandhr 531

Shashika!a 350
unsecured loans Anand Gandhr 167

arun Gandhr 085
Shashrkala

fees expenses Anand Gandhi 800 48 00
arun Gandhr 800 48 00

Gandhi 600 661
Grven tEl9_qandh,_

I arun Gandht
625

,il/
ol

\

lE

J9
l:l

L--
lSalav 

naro

I

I

lno;;";;.a;;i



Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care Private Limited)
CIN: U36994KA201 7PLC105721
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3'l March 2024
(All Amount in Indian Rupees and in lakhs. other than shares and per share amounts, unless otheMrse stated)

(iii) Related party outstanding balances

of Party

F'rolessronal fees payable

Asat31 March20?4 |heCompanyhasnotgrantedanyloanstothepromolers,drrectors,KlVlPsandtherelatedparttes(asdefined
underCompanresAct,20l3),eilherseverallyorjorntlywithanyotherperson(31 March2023: Nil) Loansgrventoemployeesasper
tne Comoany s policy are not considered for the purposes of drsclosure under Section 'l 86(4) of the Companies Act, 201 3

Transactron wrth related parties are drsclosed from the date when relationshio came into existence and upto the date of relationshrp
exrsted

30 Employec Benefit Obligations

30.i Oisclosures for detined contribution plan
The Comgany nas cerlarn defined contnbutron plans The oDlrgatron of the Company rs lmrted te thg amount contnbuted and it has
nc furllrer contractual oDhgation Followrng are the delarls regardrng Company's contnbutrons made dunng the year:

I

1

F
I

I

(v)

(v)

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 202

28 6( 40 4(
001
001 00

24.81 40 41

3O.i oisclosules for defined benefit plans

(i) Gratuity
rn accor'lance wrth ihe. Paymenr oi Graturty Acl 1972 the Company provides for graturty, a defined tenefil retirement plan ("the
Plan") covenng eligible employees The Plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested employeBs on retrrement, death,
agacrlatrch or tcrmrnation of employment of amounts that are based on salary and tenure of employment. Liabilities with regard to
the Graturty Plan are deterrnined by actuanal valuatron using Pro]eoted Unit Credit rnethod The Graturty plan rs non-funded:

The 3ctuaflal assumDtrons used rn estimatron of actuarial liabrlrty for the Gratuity Plan were as follows

Year ended Year ended

- x1 t'IE!9!29?1- | 31 March 2023
7 25% 7 39o/o

100% of lndian Assured lives Mortality
12-14),

LfT l/;VX;
+ t-^:,r,r^-.J.--\tFR)lf,rl0rr62

i\ lflt+/,r#i )Y:rf:,\ /,;



Amwill Health Care Li;^r':ited (Formerly known as Amwill Heatth Care private Limited)
CIN: U36994KA2017PLC105721
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All Amount rn lndtan Rupees and in lakhs, other than shares and per share amounts, unless otherwise stated)

The following table sets out the funded status of the Gratuity Plan and the amounls recognized rn the financial statements

in the present value of obligations

at the beginning of the year 26.92
767
199

serutce cosl
st cost

(9ain)/loss on obligattons (s
servrce cosl

4lu-.!!!9sr!_el!!9J9_a r
'!qry-"4e!419! q

31.21
28 A2

lplrrentgortton of defined benefit obttgatron

lfaUte 
ot rocoOnition ot actrrariaf gain / loss

;;;";;,. "" "o*"0"-", * r"-

Breakup of actuarial (gain) /loss

Actuanal loss/(gaint aristng from change in demographic assumption
Actua(al loss arising from change in financial assumption
Actuarial loss/(gain) arising from experience

Pregent velue of obligataon at the encl of the year
37
4A

Present value of obligation at the end of the year

L___ c92
90

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

ol a rd

(s 36)

rq lAt

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

038
574

As at

a) lmpact due to inorease of 0 500/o

_giInp_a_t_d u9_!o_d99 re a!9 o | 0 
-5016



Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly knotyn aE Amwill Health Care prlvate Limlted)
CIN : U36994KA2017PLC1057 21
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3i March 2024
(All Amount in lndian Rupees and in lakhs, other than shares and per share amounts, unless othemise stated)

analysis

Outgo Frrst
Expected Outgo Second
Expected Outgo Third
Expected Outgo Fourth
Expected Outgo Fifth
F-xpected Outgo Sixth

2
122
152
142
1,47
138

21 42

31 Earning Per Share

Year ended
31 March 2024

profit after tax
average number of equity shares in calculating basic and diluted EpS (Refer

31 1 and 31 2)
value of share tn rupees

per share (bastc and diluted). Rostated

iRep949q E?-s,t! slatements

31.1 Welghteo average number of equity shares outstanding rn all lhe periods also tnclLldes impact of bonus component on rights issue

ln terms of Pata 44 of AS -20, Earnings per share ol current year and eatlier years have been adjusted for bonus shares issued
suDsequant to the year end (Also refer note 3 7(a))

Segmont reportlng

Ihe Company operates in only one segment I e dealing in pharma products Accordingly there is no reportable segment in
accordance with Accountlng Standard 17 Segment Reporting Further, entire operations are located tn lndia, hence there is no
reportable geographical segment

Foreign currency exposure and derivative contracts
Forergn currency exposure outstanding as on 31 laarcn't024. Nil (31 March 2023: Nrl) rhere are no outstsnding derivattve
contracts as on 31 March 2024 (31 March 2023: Nit)

34 Capital commltments, other commltments and contingent liabilitaes

34.1 Cap.ltal commitmentg

There are no capatal commrtments as at 3 t March 20?4 (31 March 2023 - Nil)

34.2 Contingent liabilities (to tire extent not provided forl

fhere are no contingent liabilities as at 31 Merch 2024 (3't March 2023 - Nil)

31 2

32

33

Year ended
31 March 2023

t

fr,

.C

&

A

Q*r-

:6



Amwill Health Care Llmited (Formerly known as Amvyill Health Care Private Limited)
CIN: U35994KA2017PLC105721
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3'l March 2024
(All Amount in indlan Rupees and in lakhs, other than shares and per share amounts, unless otherwise stated)

Financial Ratios

Ratios analysls E lt's elements

:inanclal ratios Numerator Oenomlnator Year ended
7,1 M^"?h ,irA

Year ended
1l M.. h rnrt

(times) -;urrent essets lurrent liabilities 11 39 151

Equrty Ratio (times) )ebt - long term borrowings r short
ierm borro$/rngs =quily: 

Total
rhareholder's
'unds

NA 001

Service Coverage Ratio ning available for debt services l

profit before tax + non cash
enses tax Depreciation and
ortisation) + interest expense on

tnterest + uurrent
Maturities of long
term borrowings:-
interest expenses
on borrowings and
current maturities
of long term
borrowings

NA

Return on Equrty Ratro (%) Profrt / (loss) for the year Total
shareholdels

72 8501 65 09ol

lnventory turnover ratio (times) )st of good sold - Materials
)duced+ changes rn inventories
materials in hand

Average lnventory 65f 34t

Trade Receivables turnover
ratio (hmes)

Revenue from operations Average Trade
Recervables

155 716

Trade payables turnover 13tro
(times)

lvlatenals produced Average trade
payables

085 067

Net capttal turnover ratio
(times)

Revenue from operatrons Working capital 276 781

Net profit ratio / (loss) after tax Revenue from
operations

44 '10 01 ol

Return on Capital employed
(Yo\

ng before interest & taxes
) :- profit i (loss) before tax +

st expenses
total shareholder's
funds +

borrowings

94 160/o 79 1 aol

Return on rnvestment (o/o) / (loss) after tax Equrly
shareho ders fund

. 72 850/o 65 0901

u
li

/9



Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Hcalth Care private Lirnited)
CIN: U36994KA2017PLC105721
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All Amount in lndian Rupees and in lakhs other than shares and per share amounts untess otherwtse stated)

(b) Change in Ratios

(c) Reason/ rcmark for change in ratio nrore than 25%

Financial ratios % change From 31 March 2023
to 31 March 2024

t Ratio (trmes) to rncrease tn current assets and
In current lrabilitres

on Equity Ratio (%)

Turnover Ratio to decrease in
Trade Receivables turnover ralio to increase in trade recetvable

to decrease rn

turnover ratio _9!,e to increase in Wo 
_

-- -- -1q.99-19.r9!99!9-rlsgll
("/"1

Return on investmeilt (%) NA

(gl Compliance with approved Schemc(s) of Arrangements
There are no Schemes of Arrangernents has Deen approved by
Companres Act 2013

36

(a)

Additional Regulatory lnformation

Details of Benami Property held
The Company clo not have any Benamt property, v/here at'ty proceeding has been intttated or pending agatnst lhe Company for
holding any Eenami property

Details of Loans and advances
There are no loans and advances granted to promoters drrectors key managerial personnel (KtViPs) and the relateci partie's which
are repayable on demand or wtthout soecrfyrng any tcrms or penod of repayment except salary advance gtven io the directors and
related partres rn accordance with the emplovee advance Doltcy of the company

Wilful Oefaulter
The Company has not been declared as a wrlful Defaulter by any Frnancial lnstrtutton or bank as ai the date of Balance Sheet

Relationship with Struck off Companies
The Company do not have any transacticns wtth struck off compantes

Registration of charqes or satisfaction with Reqistrar of Companles (ROC)

,The Company has no pendtng charges or sat,sfactron which are yet to be regastered wlth the ROC beyond the Statutory period

Compliance with nlrmber of layers of companies
'I he Company has complied with the provrsion of the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with
the Cornoanies (Restrichon on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(t)

inancial ratios % change from 31 March 2023 to 31

Match 2024
% change from 31 March 2022to31
March 2023

lurrent Ratio (times) AAO/"

)ebt-Eouitv Ratio (times) NA -900/.

NA NA

Eglgtl_gllslrly ra.!9_11! ) 12o/o -Ano/"
lnventory Turnover Ratio
Trgqe_E - 7 8o/o '17

IIqdr pqy?bles turnover ratio (trmes) 70 2
llet caprtal turnover ratro (ttmes) -o

NclPrglltlc]lglzu
B9!9I'_9!_qaglele m p royed ( o/C _ -5qol
Return on invesiilreit lol")

% change from 31 March 2022
to 3'l March 2023

to rrrcrease tn current assets

to rncrease rn profit there is rncrease
in shareholder's funds

to tncrease in revenue

to increase rn profit, there is increase

237 of the
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Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly known as Amwill Health Care private Limited)
CIN : U36994KA20'17 PLC1O57 21

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All Amount in lndian Rupees and in lakhs, other than shares and per share amounts, unless othegise stated)

(h) Discrepancy in utilization of borrowings
There are no borrowrngs during the year except general demand loans taken from the direclors rn earlier years hence the quesilon
for reporttng under this clause does not anse

(i) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:
There are no borrowinos during the year exceot general demand loans taken from the directors in earlier years, hence the question
for reporting under this clause docs not aflsc

Undisclosed lncome
Ihe Company has no transaclton that ts not recorded rn the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as lncome
during the year ln the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act 1961 (such as search or survey or any other relevant provisions
of the lncome Iax Acl 196.1)

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
rhe Company has not traded or invested in Crypto cuflency or Vtrtual Currency

Additional information required under Schedule lll of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable has been given
There are no e3rnrnqs and expendrture tncurred rn Forergn currency in lhe current year (For year ended 31 March 2023 ; Nil) Also,
there are rro remlttances in foreign currency on account of dividends during the current year (For year ended 31 March 2023 : Nil)

Code on Social Security. 2020
rhe lndlan Parllarnent has approved the Code on Socral Secunty, 2O2O whtch would impact the contributions by the Company
towards Provident Fund and Gratutty The Mrnrstry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the Code on Social
Securrty 2020 on November 13 2020, and has invited suggesltons from staketiolders which are under active consideration by the
N/'hnrstry lhe Company will assess the impact and its evaluation once the subiect rules are notifiecl and will give appropriate impact
ln lts financial statements in the period tn which the Code becomes etfective and the relaled rules lo determine the financial impact
are pub[shed

Change in name of the company
Pursuant to resolution passed by the l\ilembers in the Extraordinary General lvleeting dated 29 December 2023 and as approved by
the Regrstrar of the Companies on 25 January 2024 lhe Corrpany has been converted from Private Limited Company into a public
Limlted Company lncltlding adoptioa of new Memoranoum o[ Association and new Arttcles of Association as applicable to the public
Company tn place of extsttng Memorandunr of nssocratron and Arltcles of Associatton of the Company

Filling of DRHP with Stock exchange
Subsequent to year end, the Company has trled Drafl red hernng prospectus wtth the SME olatform of BSE limtted vtde resolutton
passed ln the board meettng d6ted 18|f| May 2024

41 rhe company elected to exercrse rhe optlon permitted under section 115BAA of the lncome-tax Act, 1961 as tntroduced by the
Taxation Laws (Anrendment) Ordtnance 2019 from financral year 2021-22onwards Accordingly, lncome'l'ax rate prescribed rn the
said sectron t e ??o/o as increased bv apglicaore surcharge (10%) and cess (4%) ts applicable to the Company from that fDancial
year

42 The Prevtous y€jar's ftgures have Deen regroupeC /reclassified wherever considered necessary

As per our report of even date

For SKLR & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Diroctors of
Amwill Health Care Limited (Formerly knovrn as Amwili
Health Care Private Limited)

Chartered Accountants

(k)

37

38

39

40

T Gandhi
Charrman I lvlanagtng Director
DtN 07854699

-(Z^*.*
Sharanya Nagarai
C;href financral officer

Place tsangalore
Date 21-OE-2024

0b
Memhershrp No 155999
UDIN No 241559998KA.1F

Place Mumbar
Date 2i.o9.202a

8547

Company

,4
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